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JOHN M. VINE COLEMAN S. HICKS August 29 , 1978

Mr. M. G. Hollo

Snydicast Services, Inc.
919 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Dear Mr. Hollb:

You will recall that your production inter-
viewed me regarding the assassination of the late
President John F. Kennedy as I had been a member of
the Warren Commission. I believe the date was January
16, 1978. About two hours was spent in answering
questions.

Although I was not advised by your company
of its showing in the United States and did not see
the film, several people told me that they had seen
its showing by one of the stations in Washington, D.C.
and that I had appeared in the film for a relatively
short time. I think it proper that you send me a tran-
script of that portion of the film in which I was being
interviewed and I would appreciate your doing this
promptly. I would also like to ask if the full tran-
script is available, and if there is a charge, what the
charge would be. However, I think it only proper that
the transcript of my remarks be sent to me.

~Yours tru%y,
?Y/ // /(7) ’

Thanking you, I am

Kq;/@,/” e /

John Sherman Cooper




